
 

City Manager’s Office 

ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
PROVIDED FOR ITEMS (030)  

 

BACKGROUND 

The following copies of email correspondence provides the additional links and background 
information related to various (030) items provided to Council. These items were referred to be 
discussed at the 2022 Priority Setting Session. 
 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  

From: Nora Pimentel  
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 7:11 PM 
To: Nora Pimentel <NPimentel@SantaClaraCA.gov> 
Cc: Deanna Santana <DSantana@SantaClaraCA.gov>; Nadine Nader 
<nnader@SantaClaraCA.gov>; Julie Minot <JMinot@SantaClaraCA.gov>; Sujata Reuter 
<SReuter@SantaClaraCA.gov> 
Subject: Additional links related to Infrastructure Bond- Swim Center 

 

Good evening Mayor and Councilmembers: 
  
Per your request at the October 19, 2021 Council meeting, below are additional links to 
background information related to Infrastructure Bond. 
  
WRITTEN PETITION HYPERLINKS (POLICY 030) 
OCTOBER 19, 2021 MEETING 

  

3. Infrastructure Bond Background Information (Continued) 

  
Reference: 12H. 21-1491  
Discussion to Add a Ballot Measure in 2022 Election for an Infrastructure Bond or Tax That 
Would Modernize/Remodel/Upgrade all of Santa Clara’s Public Pools Including Construction of 
a Replicated New Central Park International Swim Center  
 
Hyperlinks:  

  
May 29, 2018:  Review of Various Infrastructure Improvement Needs and Funding Levels for 
Consideration as Part of a Potential November 2018 Infrastructure Ballot Measure and Approval 
of a Related Budget Amendment. 
City of Santa Clara – File #: 18-287 (legistar.com) 

  
  

February 20, 2018:  Project Finance Advisory Limited (PFAL) Presentation Regarding the 
Central Park Community Recreation and Aquatic Center Project (pdf) 
City of Santa Clara – File #: HIST-64059 (legistar.com) 

mailto:NPimentel@SantaClaraCA.gov
mailto:DSantana@SantaClaraCA.gov
mailto:nnader@SantaClaraCA.gov
mailto:JMinot@SantaClaraCA.gov
mailto:SReuter@SantaClaraCA.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsantaclara.legistar.com%2FLegislationDetail.aspx%3FID%3D3512889%26GUID%3D74C807E2-3D42-4013-9815-11E3BB972C96%26Options%3DID%257CText%257C%26Search%3D18-287&data=04%7C01%7CMLe%40SantaClaraCA.gov%7Cdc7a227a5e924741959108d99fd14edf%7C28ea354810694e81aa0b6e4b3271a5cb%7C0%7C0%7C637716543599805330%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=BLAaAgwV99qBmKjEZiQlvtKnXXBRKPQPAfCtTxbMlAY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsantaclara.legistar.com%2FView.ashx%3FM%3DF%26ID%3D7893047%26GUID%3D36B72A61-2785-4DFD-9AFF-342106DD369F&data=04%7C01%7CMLe%40SantaClaraCA.gov%7Cdc7a227a5e924741959108d99fd14edf%7C28ea354810694e81aa0b6e4b3271a5cb%7C0%7C0%7C637716543599815287%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=zvce2SzmWHUo7GAMP6%2FDO8I9GfhVdgpTcMCuJw5JiDc%3D&reserved=0
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July 18, 2017: Presentation by Project Finance Advisory Limited (PFAL) regarding the 
International Swim Center, Community Recreation Center and International Swimming Hall of 
Fame Project. 
City of Santa Clara – File #: HIST-60356 (legistar.com) 
  
From: Nora Pimentel  
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 3:05 PM 
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
Subject: Background Information on Various 030 Items 
 

Dear Mayor and Councilmembers: 
 
Per your request at the October 19, 2021 Council meeting, below are links to background 
information on some of the items raised under the written petition section of the agenda. The 
Council directed that these items be included as part of the Council Priority Setting Session 
scheduled for February 8, 2022, which we have noted.  
 
 
WRITTEN PETITION HYPERLINKS (POLICY 030) 
OCTOBER 19, 2021 MEETING 
 
1. Civic Center Master Plan Background 

 
Reference: 12C. 21-1431  
Discussion to Propose a New City Hall Plan Incorporated into the New Santa Clara Downtown 
Plan 
 
Hyperlinks:  
 
December 17, 2019: Informational Report on Santa Clara Civic Center Master Plan and Utility 
Building Project Financial Feasibility and Economic Analysis 
City of Santa Clara - File #: 19-1384 (legistar.com) 

 
January 28, 2020: Action on Confirming Strategic Direction for the Civic Center Master Plan 
from December 17, 2019 Study Session [Council Pillar: Deliver and Enhance High Quality 
Efficient Services and Infrastructure] 
City of Santa Clara - File #: 20-73 (legistar.com) 
 
 
2. Lawn Bowl Facility Background Information 

 
Reference: 12G. 21-1490  

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsantaclara.legistar.com%2FLegislationDetail.aspx%3FID%3D4242885%26GUID%3D8F75F824-CA9A-4756-BFCC-3D7A8EBB6B70%26Options%3DID%257CText%257C%26Search%3DHIST-60356&data=04%7C01%7CMLe%40SantaClaraCA.gov%7Cdc7a227a5e924741959108d99fd14edf%7C28ea354810694e81aa0b6e4b3271a5cb%7C0%7C0%7C637716543599820263%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=qN%2BBb7FwIMC%2B5F8TD33C2%2FRwxX1FywjE9kZJvQ4Pyko%3D&reserved=0
mailto:NPimentel@SantaClaraCA.gov
mailto:DSantana@SantaClaraCA.gov
mailto:nnader@SantaClaraCA.gov
mailto:JMinot@SantaClaraCA.gov
mailto:SReuter@SantaClaraCA.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsantaclara.legistar.com%2FLegislationDetail.aspx%3FID%3D4281348%26GUID%3D08D82102-8383-46C9-A682-CADDDA95057E&data=04%7C01%7CMLe%40SantaClaraCA.gov%7C672c2e661e894d582c5b08d99fd13f4d%7C28ea354810694e81aa0b6e4b3271a5cb%7C0%7C0%7C637716543318576020%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=3OK8tfbd%2FVAlSIxdOZCTOS0fk2ltAgQFrZ5aYm9R5Ec%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsantaclara.legistar.com%2FLegislationDetail.aspx%3FID%3D4314979%26GUID%3D0C8909E0-442F-44D2-8B8A-20E040924E6D%26FullText%3D1&data=04%7C01%7CMLe%40SantaClaraCA.gov%7C672c2e661e894d582c5b08d99fd13f4d%7C28ea354810694e81aa0b6e4b3271a5cb%7C0%7C0%7C637716543318580999%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2FflGFzaowv5Cfk5U48COeqCRiNnQcHl1CX2bNUXToSw%3D&reserved=0
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Discussion on Construction of New Lawn Bowl Facility to Follow through on Past Promises 
 
Hyperlinks:  
 
August 22, 2017: Central Park Lawn Bowl facilities and Santa Clara Lawn Bowls Club 
Informational Report on Background of the Club 
City of Santa Clara – File #: HIST-60793 (legistar.com) 
 
August 28, 2018: Action on Central Park Guiding Principles 
City of Santa Clara – File #: 18-1184 (legistar.com) 
 
October 9, 2018: Follow Up to Written Petition and Potential Action on Central Park Lawn Bowl 
Clubhouse Refurbishment 
City of Santa Clara – File #: 18-1120 (legistar.com) 
 
December 11, 2018: Update and Potential Action on Lawn Bowl Clubhouse 
City of Santa Clara – File #: 18-1429 (legistar.com) 
 
July 9, 2019: Action on A written Petition submitted by Jerry R Patrignani Requesting an Update 
and Potential Action on Lawn Bowl Clubhouse Project 
City of Santa Clara – File #: 19-781 (legistar.com) 
 
October 19, 2021: Action on Written Petition (Council Petition 030) Submitted by 
Councilmember Becker Requesting to Place and Agenda Item at a Future Council Meeting for 
Discussion on Construction of New Lawn Bowl Facility to Follow Through on Past Promises 
City of Santa Clara – File #: 21-1490 (legistar.com) 
 
 
3. Infrastructure Bond Background Information 

 
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
 
April 24, 2018: Discussion on Current City Infrastructure Needs Including Project Options, 
Costs, and Possible Funding Opportunities 
City of Santa Clara - File #: 18-303 (legistar.com) 
 
April 24, 2018: Kitchell Report Executive Summary & individual park site and park buildings:  
City of Santa Clara - File #: 18-091 (legistar.com)   
 
May 29, 2018: Discussion and Review of Potential General Fund Revenue Opportunities and 
Related Budget Amendment 
City of Santa Clara – File #: 18-388 (legistar.com) 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsantaclara.legistar.com%2FLegislationDetail.aspx%3FID%3D4242959%26GUID%3D8631A6E4-B628-4DE5-BC2D-3360FBFB49F6%26Options%3DID%257CText%257C%26Search%3Dlawn%2Bbowls&data=04%7C01%7CMLe%40SantaClaraCA.gov%7C672c2e661e894d582c5b08d99fd13f4d%7C28ea354810694e81aa0b6e4b3271a5cb%7C0%7C0%7C637716543318585976%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=BrXMR9U4aa0RvPmq40j6rOxbvU7NF4NP3OwcUIAA9Kc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsantaclara.legistar.com%2FLegislationDetail.aspx%3FID%3D3627663%26GUID%3DE85F0F02-F03D-4C96-B122-4BF73A113B5E%26Options%3DID%257CText%257C%26Search%3Dlawn%2Bbowls&data=04%7C01%7CMLe%40SantaClaraCA.gov%7C672c2e661e894d582c5b08d99fd13f4d%7C28ea354810694e81aa0b6e4b3271a5cb%7C0%7C0%7C637716543318590955%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=lZ1c7Cax3GmQN9tWNiEcS%2FGkaAaIRZ2UocvSbpQvPv0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsantaclara.legistar.com%2FLegislationDetail.aspx%3FID%3D3696245%26GUID%3D2EF592D1-65AD-4F00-9D12-F9B5C41955BA%26Options%3DID%257CText%257C%26Search%3Dlawn%2Bbowls&data=04%7C01%7CMLe%40SantaClaraCA.gov%7C672c2e661e894d582c5b08d99fd13f4d%7C28ea354810694e81aa0b6e4b3271a5cb%7C0%7C0%7C637716543318595931%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=SDzudpeAss1B4oivvlUp5l1hSmdx5fBPSrmn7nZPcFI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsantaclara.legistar.com%2FLegislationDetail.aspx%3FID%3D3775638%26GUID%3DD9283A73-B4F6-48FE-A8A0-65D9A49E9114%26Options%3DID%257CText%257C%26Search%3Dlawn%2Bbowls&data=04%7C01%7CMLe%40SantaClaraCA.gov%7C672c2e661e894d582c5b08d99fd13f4d%7C28ea354810694e81aa0b6e4b3271a5cb%7C0%7C0%7C637716543318600909%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=gEGIBQUFYxVTqk2jc5eDrGJVFoaNvzggR1Ucs8aM2e8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsantaclara.legistar.com%2FLegislationDetail.aspx%3FID%3D3998251%26GUID%3DF48B4F72-9E47-4C2C-859E-E97A2E9791CC%26Options%3DID%257CText%257C%26Search%3Dlawn%2Bbowls&data=04%7C01%7CMLe%40SantaClaraCA.gov%7C672c2e661e894d582c5b08d99fd13f4d%7C28ea354810694e81aa0b6e4b3271a5cb%7C0%7C0%7C637716543318605888%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=QVkNGrV0fNh3ypQS%2FR0DA%2FYLCl2IckxKzBmpSJOBfkw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsantaclara.legistar.com%2FLegislationDetail.aspx%3FID%3D5184699%26GUID%3DF5ABB4CF-3299-448D-9DD1-3A4F350EF7DF%26Options%3DID%257CText%257C%26Search%3D21-1490&data=04%7C01%7CMLe%40SantaClaraCA.gov%7C672c2e661e894d582c5b08d99fd13f4d%7C28ea354810694e81aa0b6e4b3271a5cb%7C0%7C0%7C637716543318610867%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=WM%2B%2FZ2g3J%2BKo%2BSzQ0xp7gslqRp6yE4qQTCNVgPk93UQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsantaclara.legistar.com%2FLegislationDetail.aspx%3FID%3D3484607%26GUID%3DA5AFCAF7-8C0D-4EBC-BDB8-B841710063C1&data=04%7C01%7CMLe%40SantaClaraCA.gov%7C672c2e661e894d582c5b08d99fd13f4d%7C28ea354810694e81aa0b6e4b3271a5cb%7C0%7C0%7C637716543318615844%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=G80psJqNYnGXexin95p772I5oELqXV5NivVhNb16Rcs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsantaclara.legistar.com%2FLegislationDetail.aspx%3FID%3D3484593%26GUID%3D1B9BA47F-094C-4A82-81FD-0AB730E86DF5%26Options%3DID%257CText%257C%26Search%3D18-091&data=04%7C01%7CMLe%40SantaClaraCA.gov%7C672c2e661e894d582c5b08d99fd13f4d%7C28ea354810694e81aa0b6e4b3271a5cb%7C0%7C0%7C637716543318615844%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=F1397bFkWYBoJUgPEN17C%2FqFOCRmTn8%2F7h3XLSkOqEQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsantaclara.legistar.com%2FLegislationDetail.aspx%3FID%3D3512892%26GUID%3D6ABF6C2D-8506-48AF-BF25-C6D2D08D9B05&data=04%7C01%7CMLe%40SantaClaraCA.gov%7C672c2e661e894d582c5b08d99fd13f4d%7C28ea354810694e81aa0b6e4b3271a5cb%7C0%7C0%7C637716543318620822%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=MnTfossk66YhWH1a3ITdfoga1z7DV6afHTgPhVUfApM%3D&reserved=0
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July 5, 2018: Presentation of Community Research Survey Results and Draft Ballot Questions 
for Potential 2018 November Ballot Revenue Opportunities 
City of Santa Clara – File #: 18-845 (legistar.com) 
 
July 16, 2018: Actions Related to Revenue Opportunities for a November 2018 Ballot Measure 
– Cannabis Business Tax 
City of Santa Clara – File #: 18-637 (legistar.com) 
 
August 28, 2018: Study Session on Central Park Master Plan Guiding Principles  
City of Santa Clara - File #: 18-033 (legistar.com) 
 
August 28, 2018: Action on Central Park Master Plan Guiding Principles   
City of Santa Clara - File #: 18-1184 (legistar.com) 
 
October 15, 2019: Parks & Recreation Commission—Initiate Review and Public Comment on 
Central Park Master Plan  
City of Santa Clara - File #: 19-1202 (legistar.com) 
 
November 5, 2019: Discussion of, and Possible Direction On, Review of Potential General Fund 
Revenue Opportunities for the November 2020 Ballot; Authorize the City Manager to Negotiate 
and Execute Contracts for Community Research and Outreach  
City of Santa Clara – File #: 19-1104 (legistar.com) 
 
November 19, 2019: The Central Park Master Plan (CPMP) (pdf) 
City of Santa Clara - File #: 19-1353 (legistar.com) 
 
February 11, 2020: Discussion of, and Possible Direction on, Revenue Measures for the 
November 2020 Ballot 
City of Santa Clara – File #: 20-41 (legistar.com) 
 
June 23, 2020: Presentation on Voter Research Activities Related to Potential Revenue 
Measures for the November 2020 Ballot 
City of Santa Clara – File #: 20-633 (legistar.com) 
 

 

 
 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsantaclara.legistar.com%2FLegislationDetail.aspx%3FID%3D3543053%26GUID%3DB97579A8-3E6F-49F4-9FA4-B35E9960BA55&data=04%7C01%7CMLe%40SantaClaraCA.gov%7C672c2e661e894d582c5b08d99fd13f4d%7C28ea354810694e81aa0b6e4b3271a5cb%7C0%7C0%7C637716543318625800%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=W5xuIFsK9b0mo8efNUBlwQsQ%2Fi7PdstqiuJ%2B%2FHHgNKU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsantaclara.legistar.com%2FLegislationDetail.aspx%3FID%3D3553798%26GUID%3D21D8DA33-1E1E-44EE-99DD-F53773E0EC06&data=04%7C01%7CMLe%40SantaClaraCA.gov%7C672c2e661e894d582c5b08d99fd13f4d%7C28ea354810694e81aa0b6e4b3271a5cb%7C0%7C0%7C637716543318630776%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=i5A%2BEqabgiUdVeRFNpclhlaYeAb6mt%2FDidx9ljYyA%2BA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsantaclara.legistar.com%2FLegislationDetail.aspx%3FID%3D3627632%26GUID%3D2FC7841E-8E98-4098-8900-4E528DBFD7B0%26Options%3DID%257CText%257C%26Search%3Dcentral%2Bpark%2Bmaster%2Bplan&data=04%7C01%7CMLe%40SantaClaraCA.gov%7C672c2e661e894d582c5b08d99fd13f4d%7C28ea354810694e81aa0b6e4b3271a5cb%7C0%7C0%7C637716543318635759%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=3B1rrwlZvG3hI1w91%2B9q%2FnLcl0tmM03lSiE69idGp4E%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsantaclara.legistar.com%2FLegislationDetail.aspx%3FID%3D3627663%26GUID%3DE85F0F02-F03D-4C96-B122-4BF73A113B5E%26Options%3DID%257CText%257C%26Search%3Dcentral%2Bpark%2Bmaster%2Bplan&data=04%7C01%7CMLe%40SantaClaraCA.gov%7C672c2e661e894d582c5b08d99fd13f4d%7C28ea354810694e81aa0b6e4b3271a5cb%7C0%7C0%7C637716543318640737%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=jPbPSSSbaD63MXNTQLEBNhOd%2Bmh%2FotI5nOY%2FgjNLqBY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsantaclara.legistar.com%2FLegislationDetail.aspx%3FID%3D4164864%26GUID%3DCE1606F8-AAA0-4A6F-96E6-BD3BFB9B327B%26Options%3DID%257CText%257C%26Search%3Dcentral%2Bpark%2Bmaster%2Bplan&data=04%7C01%7CMLe%40SantaClaraCA.gov%7C672c2e661e894d582c5b08d99fd13f4d%7C28ea354810694e81aa0b6e4b3271a5cb%7C0%7C0%7C637716543318645726%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=QzLc2p0i5sCFYW4jYbOX1JSD9%2BqutMJxIfYRwYcErsM%3D&reserved=0
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